
RFP #P21-05, Food & Beverage 

Questions & Answers 

Vendor Question Answer 

Tortillas de Casa 

Could you please send me the details 

of the bid for tortillas? I tried on the 

GA Marketplace but it’s not 

showing. 

 

Our Food & Beverage RFP posted on our 

website at the link below. We do not 

purchase direct from manufacturers; we 

purchase through a distributor.   

 

 

https://www.forsyth.k12.ga.us/page/61 

 

U S Foods 

For clarification, is Forsyth County 

Schools requesting pricing to be firm 

for 6 or 12 months in our bid 

response? 

 

Page 3 / Section 5.1 

Prices must remain firm for a period 

of one year from the award date 

unless specified otherwise in the 

Special Terms and Conditions. 

 
Page 5 / Section 8.4 

Unless otherwise stated in the 

Special Terms and Condition, FCS 

requires that all prices quoted will be 

firm for 12 months from award of 

contract. 

 
Page 7 /Section 2.2  Price 

Modification 

“Prices must remain firm for six 

months." 

 

Page 3 and 5 are regarding the special 

terms and conditions. In this instance the 

special terms language in section 2.2 on 

page 7 would supersede the general 

terms.  

 

U S Foods 

Would Forsyth County Schools 

consider having renewal options be 

by mutual agreement of both parties? 

 

Page 8 Section 3.0 C. Contract Term 

(Including Renewal and Extension) 

B. Contract Renewal 

FCS shall have the option, in its sole 

discretion, to renew the Contract for 

additional renewals as defined in the 

Standard Contract on a year-to-year 

basis by giving the Contractor 

written notice of the renewal decision 

at least (30) days prior to the 

expiration of the initial term or 

renewal term. 

 

Contract renewals will be a mutual 

agreement by parties.  

 

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.forsyth.k12.ga.us%2Fpage%2F61&data=04%7C01%7CSHenderson%40forsyth.k12.ga.us%7C5193aa8f728b48a775b408d8d44061f9%7Cbc41c1b937824402a9e2bf8c71255790%7C0%7C0%7C637492720268566290%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=JfwViHdWABvXGXECmrEfQpEe8aF72TYOQLZHoVvacgI%3D&reserved=0


 

U S Foods 

Is this supposed to be NON-

Domestic Pricing? If so, can we 

provide and additional spreadsheet 

for non-domestic options as they will 

be different items offered? 

Yes, Non-Domestic Pricing 


